

Matthieu LEGER

Lean Consultant

After several years in finance, I decided to move into continuous improvement and Lean area, to be in line with my inspirations and my values. With couple years in this field, my goal is to become Lean Consultant to have a concrete impact on your activity, to reduce your costs and to achieve Excellence.

CONTACT

PHONE:

- +48 780 711 047
- +33 6 03 58 76 31

LINKEDIN:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/lege r-matthieu/

WEBSITE:

Galaxlean.com

E-MAIL:

matthieu.legerm@gmail.com

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Implement weekly Cash Flow for 40 operational entities
- Reduce operating costs by 50k euros
- Develop the Cost Allocation project for two markets
- Turn a company into profitability within 6 months
- Implement daily report with an error margin of 2% for the sales forecast
- Increase capacity by 50%

EXPERIENCES

From 2023 | Qair Polska | Wrocław, Poland

Controlling and Financial Analysis

- Process improvement
- Creation of Power BI reports and perform training for the team
- Implement weekly Cash Flow for 40 operational entities

2020 - 2023 | Hoist Finance | Wrocław, Poland

Lean Financial Controller

- Business Process Mapping
- Profitability per activity
- Financial control (Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet Analysis)

Business Controller Shared Service

- Process improvement
- Manage trainees on the project cost allocation
- Budget and variance analysis

2017 – 2018 Galaxlean | Kraków, Poland

Lean Consultant and founder of Galaxlean

- 5S
- Kanban
- Visual Management

2015 – 2017 | Proseat GmbH | Czechowice-Dziedzice, Poland

Continuous Improvement Expert

- Hoshin Kanri
- 5S on production lines
- Development of automatized tools and KPIs

2014 – 2015 | Grant Thornton | Swatar, Malta

Associate in Advisory Department

- Business Plan a Business Plan file with financial statements and KPIs
- Financial and profitability analysis

2011 – 2014 | Valeo | Timișoara, Romania

Financial Engineer / Cost Controller (VIE)

- Implement new reporting system
 - Development of the internal Audit and project control
 - Financial reporting

CERTIFICATIONS

2021 Lean Six Sigma – Yellow Belt

EDUCATION

2010 – 2011	Master 2 in Management and International Affairs University of Le Havre
2009 – 2010	Master 1 in Business Development (option Business Control) ISD Flaubert in Rouen
2008 – 2009	Bachelor in International Accountancy and Finance University of Le Havre
2006 – 2008	Business Management & Administration a two-year University diploma University of Le Havre

LANGUAGES

French: NativeEnglish: Current

Polish: IntermediateRomanian: Intermediate

SKILLS

• Lean management tools

 Business Process Mapping Notation (BPMN)

- Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoint)
- Visual Basic (VBA)

Power BI

- Database (Access / SQL)
- Creativity and open-mindedness
- Analytical thinking
- Teamwork

INTERESTS

- Music (French Horn, Trumpet, composition)
- Painting
- Photography
- Travelling & Hiking